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" Tradewell, Becky

From: Schug, David

Sent: Monday, May 24, 1999 12:20 PM
To: Tradewell, Becky

Subject: RE: Latest budget requests

[Schug, David] Easy draft--

From Motion #21, paragraph c, please delete the appropriation and Chapter 20 language under 370 (6) (ak).



_Representative Gard -
.. Senator Jauch -

TRIBAL GAMING REVENUE ALLOCATIONS

Motion:

. Move 10 'hpprd'{ie the Governor’s recommendations contained in Fiscal Buredu Papers # 157
through #175, with the following modifications: - :

- . a  'LFB Paper #158. Alt 2H. Delete $10,000 PR annually from tribal gaming revenue
allocations: for spearfishing enforcement aids. Also, maintain the current GPR appropriation for the
éfids,,’ with o funding"f.fappropriatcd in the 1999-01 biennium and lapse any bulance to the -general -
fand (estirmated at $37:000). B '

“b.. LFB Paper #159, Al C2. Delete $81,100 PR in 1999-00 and $93,700 PR in
2000-01 and 2:0 PR-positions annually and associatcd appropriation language relating (o an
Indian law unit in thc:Department of Justice. : :

\ LFB Fa]ver #159, AlL D2. Delete $1,000.000 PR annually for nonpoint cost-sharc
grants to landowners.

“d. ~ LFB Padper #160. n addition to Alt. 1, provide $175,000 PR annually to the
Stockbridge-Musisee tribe for a public safety initiative, and $150,000 PR annually to the St."Croix
Chippéwa':tribe to dcvéiop law enforccment capacity on reservation lands to be administered by the
Office-of Justice Assistance under the newly-created tribal law enforcement assistance graot
program. In addition, hodify the Governor's recommendation by also exempting the procedures
for administering the tribal law enforcement program from the administrative rule process (Alt.
B2). E : ‘

e " BB Paper #161. Make the following modifications to the gaming €conomic
development and diversification grant and loan programs: N

4. ° Provide an additional $2,000.000 PR in 1999-Qf.for cconomic development grants

and loans. o » :

: 2. Require Commerce to make annual grants of $1 million to the Ciiy-@( l\/vl(i’lwahkcé

_ for 2 matching grant program administered by the Milwaukee Economic Development Carporatioh:
for remédiation and economic redevelopment activities in the Menomonee Valley. . - L
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LFB AMENDMENT
TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 133 AND 1999 SENATE BILL 45

>>FOR JT. FIN. SUB. — NOT FOR INTRODUCTION<<

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
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State of Wisconsin

1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE LRBb0394/1
RCT;jlg:km

LFB.......Schug — Delete nonpoint source Indian gaming language
FOR 1999-01 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
LFB AMENDMENT

TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 133 AND 1999 SENATE BILL 45

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
1. Page 405, line 17: delete lines 17 to 21.

2. Page 464, line 18: delete lines 18 to 20.

(END)



